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From: Daily Media Reports .

Sent: Sunday, 22 September 2019 4:31 AM

To: PMC Daily Media Report ,
Subject: FW: Daily Media Briefing Sunday 22 September 2019
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Trending on Twitter

Hillsong Reports White house declined PM's Brian Houston request
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The one guest Scott Morrison WASN'T allowed to bring: How the
White House vetoed Prime Minister's plan to bring Hillsong pastor
and 'mentor' Brian Houston to Washington for lavish state dinner

The Daily Mail by Eliza Mcphee;Kylie Stevens For Daily Mail Australia
Saturday 21st September 2019 at 4.01pm

Mr Morrison had asked for Brian Houston to join him on the official visit with US President
Donald Trump but was told by White House staff that Mr Houston was not invited.

VIEW ONLINE
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From: PMO - Media
Sent: Sunday, 22 September 2019 11:04 AM
Subject: Prime Minister - Transcript - Doorstop Interview - Washington - Saturday 21 September

2019 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

The Hon. Scotf Morrison MP
Prime Minister

TRANSCRIPT
DOORSTOP INTERVIEW
WASHINGTON
SATURDAY 21 SEPTEMBER 2019
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JOURNALIST: It was reported in the Wall Street Journal that an invitation was sought to the White House for
Hillsong Pastor Brian Houston who's a friend of yours and that was not backed? Can you tell us what happened
there?
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From: Daily Media Reports

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 4:32 AM

To: PMC Daily Media Report

Subject: FW: Daily Media Briefing Monday 23 September 2019




Hillsong leader snub just gossip, insists PM

The Sydney Morning Herald by David Crowe

Monday 23rd September 2019 at 12.00am - Page 5
Prime Minister Scott Morrison has deflected questions about whether he put forward Hillsong

church leader Brian Houston to join him at a state visit in Washington DC, telling journalists it
was “gossip" that did not warrant a comment. Mr...
VIEW PDF VIEW TEXT
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S22
From: PMC Media
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 5:47 PM
To: SES Staff
Cc: PMC Media
Subject: FOR INFO: Senate Estimates media monitoring report [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Media monitoring report - Senate Estimates 21.10.19.pdf
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

Good evening,

F;Iease see below and attached a summary of media coverage resulting from Senate Estimates today.
We will continue to monitor overnight and provide a separate media report tomorrow morning.

Kind regards,

PM&C Media

Communications Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. (02) 6271 6039 &3 D

e. media@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing cennection to land, waters and community. We pay cur respect to their
Cultures. Country and Elders both past and present
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Media Report
Monday 21st October 2019

Department of the
Prime Minister and Cabinet

@Download Media ltems in PDF

Senate Estimates monitoring — key items 20 items

S22
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Hillsong head and White House dinner questions batted away at
estimates
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Canberra Times by Kirsten Lawson
Monday 21st October 2019 at 3.32pm

Public servants claim the answer could impact international relations
Mentions: estimates (3)
VIEW ONLINE
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¢ Thread
-= Tom Mcllroy o b
% @TomMclliroy .

Mathias Cormann takes on notice Penny Wong's questions
about the guest list for the White House state dinner. He says
there are unsourced rumours at play - one question is about
whether Scott Morrison wanted Hillsong pastor Brian
Houston to be invited #auspol #estimates

2:27 PM « Oct 21, 2019 - TweetDeck

6 Retweeis 3 Likes

Q Tl QO Oy

—  Tom Mecllroy @ @TomMcllroy - 12m v
g. Replying to @TomMcliroy
: Penny Wang maintains the public has a right to know if the Prime Minister wanted
| pastor Brian Houston to get an invite to the White House state dinner. She says
| Scott Morrison should be man enough to say if he sought an invite for the Hillsong
' leader #estimates

O 1 11 9 O 4 0y
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Daily Media Reports

Tuesday, 22 October 2019 4:34 AM

PMC Daily Media Report

FW: Daily Media Briefing Tuesday 22 October 2019
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PM keeps mum on Hillsong invitation

The Australian by Michael Roddan

Tuesday 22nd October 2019 at 12.00am - Page 4

The government has refused to clarify whether Scott Morrison invited the head of the
Hillsong church to a state dinner at the White House hosted by Donald Trump out of concern
it could “impact on international relations”. Appearing before...

VIEW PDF VIEW TEXT
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Officials quiet on Houston, Downer

The Sydney Morning Herald by David Crowe

Tuesday 22nd October 2019 at 12.00am - Page 6

Federal officials have refused to answer questions over the reported rejection of Hillsong
pastor Brian Houston from the invitation list for a White House dinner last month, citing the
danger of harming Australia's relationship with the United States. Officials...

VIEW PDF VIEW TEXT

Wong lashes ‘cover up' on dinner invites

The Canberra Times by Kirsten Lawson

Tuesday 22nd October 2019 at 12.00am - Page 9

LABOR Senator Penny Wong has accused senior public servants of takmg part in a "cover-
up" in their refusal to confirm reports that Scott Morrison tried to have the head of the
Hillsong church added to the guest list for a...

VIEW PDF VIEW TEXT
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Sent:
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Subject:
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Daily Media Reports

Tuesday, 22 October 2019 5:31 AM

DPMC Departmental and Executive report

FW: DPMC Departmental and Executive - Tuesday 22nd October 2019

)

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

Wong lashes 'cover up' on dinner invites

The Canberra Times by Kirsten Lawson
Tuesday 22nd October 2019 at 12.00am - Page 9

1




FOI1/2019/357 Page 16 of 24

LABOR Senator Penny Wong has accused senior public servants of taking part in a "cover-
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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 9:51 AM

To: SES Staff

Cc: PMC Media

Subject: RE: FOR INFO: Senate Estimates media monitoring report [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Media monitoring report - Senate Estimates 22.10.19.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

In addition to the report sent through yesterday, please see below and attached further media coverage from
overnight and this morning.

Kind regards,

PM&C Media

Communications Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. (02) 6271 6039 |
e. media@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

The Repartment acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land. waters and community, We pay our respect to their
Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present

Media Report

Tuesday 22nd October 2019 Australian Government
Department of the
Prime Minister and Cabinet




Senate Estimates: Government evades questions on Brian
Houston’s White House state dinner invite

The Australian by Michael Roddan
Monday 21st October 2019 at 5.44pm

The government has refused to clarify whether Scott Morrison invited the head of the
Hillsong church to dinner at the White House hosted by Donald Trump out of concern
it could impact on international relations.

Mentions: Senate Estimates (3)
VIEW ONLINE
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From: Daily Media Reports

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 4:34 AM

To: PMC Daily Media Report

Subject: FW: Daily Media Briefing Friday 25 October 2019
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Hillsong head ‘has no idea' over PM's White House snub

The Australian by Greg Brown
Friday 25th October 2019 at 12.00am - Page 6
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Hillsong founder Brian Houston says he has no idea whether Scott Morrison attempted to
secure him an invitation to the White House, saying he has not contacted his long-term friend
to clarify the media reporting. Mr Houston has spoken...

VIEW PDF VIEW TEXT




FOI1/2019/357 Page 22 of 24

R —

From: Daily Media Reports

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 5:31 AM

To: DPMC Departmental and Executive report

Subject: FW: DPMC Departmental and Executive - Friday 25th October 2019

Brian Houston says he 'genuinely doesn’t know' if PM wanted him at
White House dinner

The Guardian by Paul Karp
Thursday 24th October 2019 at 6.32pm

Hillsong pastor says he hasn’t discussed matter with Scott Morrison who has ‘more important
things’ to worry about

VIEW ONLINE
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From: ; Daily Media Reports

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 4:34 AM

To: PMC Daily Media Report

Subject: FW: Daily Media Briefing Tuesday 29 October 2019
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Sexual abuse victim of Hillsong founder’s father blasts PM for
supporting Brian Houston

The Guardian by Josh Taylor
Monday 28th October 2019 at 1.03pm

Brett Sengstock questions ‘audacity’ of Scott Morrison appearing on stage with Houston
VIEW ONLINE






